PASSIVE

Present simple:

I wash the car every day. A.

The car is washed every day. P.

Present continuous:

I am washing the car. A.

The car is being washed. P.

Present perfect:

He has washed the car. A.

The car has been washed. P.

Past simple:

I washed the car. A.

The car was washed. P.

Past continuous:

I was washing the car. A.

The car was being washed. P.

Past perfect:

I had washed the car. A.

The car had been washed. P.

Future simple:

I will wash the car. A.

The car will be washed. P.

Future perfect:

I will have washed the car. A. The car will have been washed. P.

CONDITIONALS

1.Real Possibility:

IF + osebek + present simple, I'll...

If I find your watch, I'll give it to you.

2.Unreal possibility:

IF + osebek + past simple, I would…

If I found  $1mio, I would buy myself a car.

3.Unreal possibility:

IF + osebek + past perfect + would + present per.

If I had known you where you are I would have gone to visit you.

REPORTED SPEECH

	DIRECT SPEECH
	REPORTED SPEECH

	Present Simple
	Past simple

	Present Continuous
	Past Continuous

	Infinitive
	To infinitive

	Can
	Could

	Will
	Would

	Past Simple
	Past Perfect

	Past Continuous
	Past Perfect Continuous

	Present Perfect
	Past Simple


1.I said: 'I wash the car!

   I said I washed the car.

2.I said: I am washing the car.

   I said  I was washing the car.

3.I said: 'don't smoke.

   I said not to smoke.

4.I said: 'I can do this!

   I said I could do this.

5.I said:' He will do it!

   I said he would do it.

6.I said:' I washed the car!

   I said I had washed the car.

7.I said:' I was washing the car!

   I sad I had been washing the car.

8.I said: 'I has washed the car!

   I said I washed the car.

